

Gulf Power Company
75 North Pace Boulevard
Post Office Box 1151
Pensacola, Florida 32520
Telephone 904-434-8111



May 23, 1983

Mr. Jim Newton
U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
345 Courtland Street, NE
Atlanta, Georgia 30308

Dear Mr. Newton:

This memo is just to confirm our conversation of May 17, 1983 regarding the Scholz NPDES draft permit.

It was my understanding that the May 15, 1983, deadline for comments on the draft permit was not a formal date. It was more of a date to shoot for as far as comments to be submitted on the draft were concerned.

As I indicated, Gulf will be submitting formal comments on all three of Gulf's draft NPDES permits within ten days.

If this is not your recollection of the conversation, please contact me at (904) 434-8311. Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "James O. Vick".

James O. Vick
Environmental Licensing
Engineer

JOV:en